

Barquilla de la Santa Maria

BULLETIN of the Catholic Record Society -Diocese of Columbus

Vol. XXIII, No. 3

March 17: St. Patrick

March, 1998

Irish Nativities Recorded in London St. Patrick Parish and Cemetery

London St. Patrick Cemetery lies on the London-Circleville Road, a short way outside the limits of the city. The original four-acre tract was purchased by Archbishop Purcell on April 17, 1865. At that time, the Catholics of London were worshipping at St. John's church, located on the north corner of Oak and Center streets, not far from the railroad station.

The first known Catholics of London were Irish construction laborers on the Columbus and Xenia Railroad, which was built east from Xenia through London in 1848 and 1849. The first passenger train ran over this new road on February 20, 1850. This project completed, some thirty-five of the laborers noted the goodness of the land and "took to the furrow" in the London area. The 1966 centennial booklet of the parish notes, "They sent word of their new life to relatives abroad, and to friends in other parts of the country. The result was a migration of Catholic settlers to Madison county." The nativities detailed below indicate that the immigrant chain certainly was the vehicle by which the parish grew, with most of the immigrants coming from counties Tipperary, Limerick, Waterford, and Cork.

Mass first was offered in London in 1849 in McGuire's boardinghouse at Second and Walnut streets (later the site of the First Presbyterian Church). The identity of the celebrant on this occasion is uncertain, but Father Clark, who

wrote the parish's 1937 history, thought that it was Father Joseph O'Mealy. (Father O'Mealy and his brother Father Patrick O'Mealy labored throughout that section of Ohio; his work in Lawrence County will be noted in this May's Bulletin.) Father James Kearney of Springfield attended London in 1849 and 1850, followed by Fathers Maurice Howard and Thomas Blake. The Catholic houses of that time, where Mass was offered, were those of John Dwyer, Philip Lackey, Daniel Graham, Michael McCarty, Edward Donahue, John Fogarty, Thomas Kennally, Patrick Masterson, Frank Masterson, Michael Callahan, James McCarthy, and Thomas Singleton. Later, until 1856, Mass was offered in the Phifer House in London.

In October of 1855 the lot on the north corner of Oak and Center streets was purchased by John Dwyer, James Keating, and Martin Pendergast as trustees and a frame church was constructed under the direction of Father Howard. It was blessed in the fall of 1856 under the name of St. John the Evangelist. This little church served the community for ten years, until the present St. Patrick Church was completed in 1866.

The old church lot was deeded to Archbishop Purcell in 1864 by James and Johanna Keating, John and Bridget Dwyer, and Martin and Kate Pendergast (the latter couple by then had moved to Portage County, Wisconsin). Purcell sold the old church in 1867. It later was moved to the rear

of the lot, where it stood until it was blown down. The brick St. Paul A.M.E. Church now stands on its original site.

The four-acre St. Patrick Cemetery was sufficient for nearly a century. Nine acres lying northwest of the original tract were added to the cemetery in 1960.

The priests' circle contains the following monuments and tombstones:

Rev. John M. Conway, Born 1842, Died August 1st, 1896, Aged 54 years. "Let the priests who rule well be esteemed worthy of double honor." - 1 Tim. v. 17. Erected by his grateful parishioners.

Cornelius Conway, Died August 18, 1874, aged 39 years.

Johanna Conway, Died Feb. 10, 1872, aged 70 years.

Rt. Rev. Monsignor George A. Gorry, S.T.D., born 1888, ordained 1914, died 1939

Rev. Wm. P. Clark, 1877-1942

Rev. Abraham McNamara, Born in Ballynahinch, Ireland, March 3, 1849, Ordained June 8, 1874, Died March 27, 1926

St. Patrick Cemetery seems to be unique in the Diocese of Columbus for the relatively high proportion of tombstones which name a place of birth, at least a county, for the Irish immigrants. A total of 292 nativities are presented below. All of the counties of Ireland are represented except Antrim, Donegal, Londonderry, and Tyrone in Ulster, Kildare in the midlands, and Wicklow in the southeast. By far the largest number (89) were born in Tipperary, which also was the birthplace of the first resident pastor. Next were Limerick (36), Waterford (27), and Cork (24), all having port cities, indicating the heavy migration from the south during and after the famine.

The following is a summary of such data in the older portion of the cemetery and from the parish burial register through the year 1910. The source of the data is indicated by 'ts' for tombtsone or 'pr' for parish burial register. Some of the priests, such as Rev. Patrick H. Cusack in the 1890s, made a careful practice of noting the counties of nativity, while others entered simply, "Ireland", so that the number of entries culled from the register varies greatly from year to year.

			Age or	
Name	Place of Nativity	Date of Death	Date of Birth	
_455				
Edward Barrett	Co. Tipperary	Nov. 17, 1894	1822	ts
Edward Barrett	Co. Tipperary	Nov. 17, 1894	73	pr
Mary (Skahen) Barrett	Co. Tipperary	Jan. 8, 1904	69	pr
Bridget Betts	Co. Tipperary	March 25, 1885	40	pr
John Birmingham	Clonmel	June 4, 1899	45	pr
Mary Birmingham	Clonmel	Aug. 11, 1888	26	pr
Mary Birmingham	Co. Tipperary	Dec. 30, 1889	82	pr
Bridget Bolen	Co. Sligo	June 18, 1892	19	pr
Brigid Bolan	Co. Fermanagh	Oct. 28, 1895	58	pr
Mary (Moore) Brassel	Co. Waterford	Feb. 15, 1899	73	pr
Margaret w/o Thos. Brennan	Killcoman parish, Mayo	June 19, 1871	52	ts
Denis Broderick	Co. Limerick	Dec. 27, 1889	79	pr

Mary (Meehan) Broderick	Co. Limerick	April 1 1900	74	~~
Mary (Meenan) Broderick	Co. Limerick	April 1, 1899 died at St. Anthon		pr
John Broderick	Co. Limerick	Dec. 6, 1900	73	
Michael Broderick	Co. Limerick	April 20, 1899	82	pr
Wichael Blodelick	Co. Limerick	died at St. Francis		pr
Catherine Buckley	Co. Tipperary	April 14, 1909	75	
John Buckley	Kilcoman, Waterford	Sept. 17, 1879	59	pr ts
Joini Buckley	[?Kilronan parish]	Sept. 17, 1079	39	LS
John Buckley	Co. Tipperary	Sept. 19, 1879	62	nr
Catherine (Sweeny) Buntine	Co. Down	July 23, 1899	84	pr pr
Bridget w/o Edmund Burk	Co. Waterford	June 15, 1878	52	ts
Edmund Burke	Co. Waterford	March 9, 1881	63	
Edmund Burke	Co. Limerick	Feb. 6, 1895	33	pr
John Burke	Winegap, Co. Kilkenny	March 17, 1880	60	pr
Peter Burns	Co. Tipperary	July 10, 1894	75	pr
Peter Byrns	Co. Tipperary	July 10, 1894	80	pr ts
Bernard Cain	Garmalley parish, Leitrim	October 4, 1866	59	ts
(Michael Callahan	Co. Tipperary	October 4, 1000	37	ts
(Julia Callahan	Co. Tipperary	1889	1826	ts
Mrs. Julia Callaghan	Co. Tipperary	Feb. 11, 1899	68	pr
Owen Callaghan	Co. Armagh	Dec. 12, 1902	38	pr
O WOII Cuimgimii	Co. Immen	died in Mechanicsburg parish		
Daniel Campbell	Co. Dublin	July 15, 1885	53	pr
Andrew Campion	Co. Tipperary	March 27, 1896	56	pr
Bridget (Gilmartin) Campion		March 20, 1900	58	_
Diagot (Omimital) Campion	Co. Tipperary	March 20, 1900 58 pr died in S. Charleston parish		
Julia Campion	Co. Tipperary	Dec. 6, 1896	96	pr
value campion	co. Lippoluly	died in Columbus		P
Andrew Canton	Thurles [Co. Tipperary]	March 25, 1880	62	pr
(Andrew Cantor	Kinnycad, Meath	March 20?, 1880?		ts
•	near Johnstown, Westmeath	Nov. 11?, 1880	60?	ts
John Carlon	Co. Cavan	Oct. 4, 1903	62	pr
Michael Carr	Co. Cavan	April 25, 1879	68	pr
Michael Carr	Lavey parish, Cavan	April 25, 1879	67	ts
Jeremiah Casey	Co. Cork	April 18, 1904	70	pr
Patrick Charters	Co. Cork	March 29, 1901	70	pr
(Patrick Charter S.	Co. Cork	March 29, 1901	69	ts
(Catherine w/o Patk. Charter		March 29, 1895	65	ts
Catherine Charters	Co. Limerick	March 29, 1895	65	pr
John Cleary	Co. Tipperary	Dec. 10, 1899	65	pr
Timothy Clifford	Co. Kerry	April 130. 1899	54	pr
Mrs. Ellen Connelly	Co. Galway	Feb. 21, 1899	70	pr
		obsequies at Holy Family, Columbus		
James Connolly	Co. Galway	Nov. 15, 1890	77	pr
(James Connolly	Co. Galway	Jan. 24, 1869	40	ts

(Mary w/o Jas. Connolly	Co. Roscommon	Mar. 12, 1901	76	ts	
Mary (Harrington) Connolley	Co. Roscommon	Mar. 12, 1901	76	pr	
Rev. John M. Conway	Co. Tipperary	Aug. 1, 1896	54	pr	
died in California, priest of the diocese of San Francisco					
Jerry Cooan	Dunkirk parish, Kings Co.	July 4, 1885	55	ts	
	[?Dunkerrin parish]				
Mary w/o Thomas Coonan	Dunkerrin parish, Tipperary	Dec. 25, 1870	about 80	ts	
Catherine Corbett	Co. Mayo	Aug. 22, 1886	88	pr	
		buried at St. Raph	aphael's, Springfield		
John Corbett	Co. Galway	Sept. 4, 1895	58	pr	
Catherine (Kilmartin) Corcora	an Co. Tipperary	Aug. 13, 1899	97	pr	
Jeremiah Corcoran	Co. Tipperary	June 1, 1886	78	ts	
Jerry Corcoran	Co. Tipperary	June 2, 1886	78	pr	
Dennis Creeden	Co. Cork	Dec. 25, 1895	30	pr	
Mrs. Catherine Crumley	Co. Monaghan	Apr. 17, 1891	57	pr	
Bridget Cusack	Co. Galway	March 6, 1885	65	pr	
Thomas Cusack	Co. Cavan	Feb. 6, 1885	65	pr	
		father of Rev. Pat	Cusack		
Jeremiah Daedy	Kilcash parish, Tipperary	July 20, 1880	56	pr	
(Jeremiah Dady	Kilhash parish, Tipperary	July 20, 1880	56	ts	
(Margaret w/o Jerem'h Dady		Dec. 27, 1879	65	ts	
Mrs. Margaret Daedy	Clonmel	Dec. 27, 1879	65	pr	
Patrick Dady	Co. Tipperary	Nov. 10, 1905	85	pr	
Thomas Devereux	Co. Tipperary	March 16, 1890	83	pr	
Catherine Dineen	Co. Cork	Dec. 28, 1893	64	pr	
Edward Donahoe	Kilglass parish, Roscommon	Feb. 5, 1900	71	ts	
Margaret w/o John Donally	Co. Tipperary	Aug. 29, 1888	73	ts	
Margaret Donnely	Co. Tipperary	Aug. 28, 1888	70	pr	
Dominick Donnelly	Co. Roscommon	October 11, 1885	39	pr	
Bernard Donohoe	Co. Cavan	Aug. 22, 1879	29	pr	
Edward Donohue	Co. Roscommon	Feb. 5, 1900	70	pr	
		died in St. Mary p			
Mary Donohue	Co. Roscommon	July 11, 1889	58	pr	
Mary Dorsey	Co. Carlow	Nov. 14, 1884	77	pr	
Matthew Doyle	Co. Tipperary	Dec. 5, 1879	65	рг	
(Matthew Doyle	Templetuohy par., Tipperary	Dec. 6, 1879	63	ts	
(Mary w/o Matthew Doyle	Mallow, Cork	Oct. 23, 1892	70	ts	
Patrick Doyle	Co. Kerry	March 26, 1904	70	pr	
Honoria w/o James Dunn	Affin parish, Limerick	Nov. 6, 1863?	73	ts	
	[Effin parish]				
William Dunn	Co. Limerick	Oct. 21, 1900	69	pr	
		died in St. Patrick parish, Cincinn			
(William Dunn	Co. Tipperary	1905	1827	ts	
(Mary w/o Wm. Dunn	Co. Tipperary	1897	1831	ts	
Mary Dunn	Co. Tipperary	June 17, 1897	66	pr	

Amelia Dwyer	Co. Limerick	April 22, 1906	83	nr
Bridget (Ryan) Dwyer	Co. Limerick	Dec. 7, 1899	80	pr
Mrs. James (Mgt.) Dwyer	Dublin Dublin	Jan. 27, 1899	65	pr
John Dwyer	Co. Limerick	April 7, 1891	73	pr pr
	Co. Limerick	July 28, 1901	89	_
Thomas Dayser		•	64	pr
Thomas Dwyer	"Co. L."	July 23, 1904		pr
Michael Eagleton	Co. Mayo	July 25, 1898	66	pr
Maurice Enright	Co. Limerick	May 10, 1901	65	pr
Margaret Farrell	Co. Sligo	Sept. 1, 1889	97	pr
Brigid Feeley	Co. Tipperary	blank	35	pr
	Feb. 1, 1896, transferred from			
Catherine (Cobbins) Feeley	Co. Tipperary	Aug. 5, 1899	70	pr
Margaret w/o John Feeny	Clonboo parish, Tipperary	Mar. 11, 1873	31	ts
Owen Finley	Co. Monaghan	Jan. 19, 1897	68	pr
John Fitzgerald	Co. Wexford	Feb. 10, 1885	57	рг
(John Fitzgerald	Co. Wexford	Feb. 11, 1885	57	ts
(Ellen w/o John Fitzgerald	Effin parish, Limerick	Sept. 25, 1876	40	ts
Gerald Fitzgibbon	Co. Cork	Oct. 10, 1893	52	pr
Margaret Fitzsimmins	Co. Tipperary	Sept. 22, 1886	38	pr
Ann (McCormack) Flanagan	Co. Tipperary	Aug. 13, 1900	75	pr
		died in Holy Family parish, Columb		
Bernard Flannagan	Co. Roscommon	Sept. 27, 1894	81	pr
Edward Flannagan	Co. Tipperary	July 15, 1893	72	pr
		from W. Jefferson	n, O.	
John Flannagan	Co. Roscommon	Aug. 10, 1894	64	pr
Mary Flanigan	Co. Galway	July 30, 1907	80	pr
James Fleming	Belmount, Galway	Aug. 2, 1876	50	ts
(Patrick Flood	Dublin	1911	1827	ts
(Anna Flood	Co. Tipperary	1897	1825	ts
Anna Flood	Co. Tipperary	Aug. 9, 1897	80	pr
Anthony Flood	Co. Sligo	Jan. 17, 1901	70	pr
Bryan Flynn	Kanturk, Co. Cork	Oct. 23, 1899	60	pr
Honora Flynn	Co. Waterford	Dec. 7, 1884	29	pr
Michael Flynn	Co. Waterford	Feb. 14, 1886	52	pr
John Fogarty	Capeion parish, Limerick	Nov. 18, 1880	61	pr
Mary Ann (Skelly) Fraher	Dublin	Aug. 8, 1901	65	pr
Mary Ann (Skeny) I fanci	Duomi	died in St. Joseph		
Michael Fraher	Co. Waterford	Jan. 16, 1900	68	
Michael Flanei	Co. Waterlord	killed by cars in S		pr
Frank Callages	Villaga Clica	Sept. 14, 1871	45	† C
Frank Gallagar	Killers, Sligo	•		ts
John C. Gallagher	Co. Sligo	May 17, 1900	72	pr
Lula Calluta	Co Slice	died in Chicago J		-
Luke Gallagher	Co. Sligo	March 6, 1891	54	pr
	(To be continued)			

Abstracts from The Catholic Telegraph

(Continued, from Vol. XXII, No.12)

March 9, 1844

[Ordinations: Friday of Ember Week: Cornelius Daly, subdeacon. Saturday, tonsure: Thomas Boulger, John H. Lewis, Jas. P. Cahill, Michael A. Byrne, James Kearney; minor orders: James P. Cahill; subdiaconate: Michael A. Byrne and James Kearney; diaconate: Cornelius Daly. Sunday: subdiaconate: Cahill; priesthood: Philip Foley and Cornelius Daly.]

Rev. Louis de Goesbriand, of Louisville, Stark Co., reports at St. Genevieve in Holmes Co., which he visits every five or six weeks, 34 families, 156 souls, but only 30 Easter Communions.

The new and beautiful church lately erected by Rev. Mr. Lamy at Mt. Vernon, was destroyed by fire on the evening of the 2d of March. All the woodwork was consumed. There is nothing left standing but the walls, which are partially damaged. The cause of the fire is not yet ascertained.

March 16, 1844

[Statistics from Rev. James Conlan: 35 families, about 200 souls in Steubenville; total of 250 families and 1,478 persons including St. Paul's in Columbiana County and East Liverpool.] "During the last two years we have endeavored to liquidate a debt contracted for the erection of the church of St. Pius, Steubenville."

May 4, 1844
Episcopal Visitation
Sunday, 19 May, Nativity, Portsmouth
23, Octave of Ascension, St. Mary's Chillicothe
26th, Pentecost, St. Mary's, Lancaster
29th, St. Joseph's, Perry County

30th, St. Patrick's
31st, St. Louis Bertrand, Rehoboth
June 2, Holy Trinity, Somerset
6th, Corpus Christi, St. Remigius, Columbus
9th, forenoon, St. Thomas Aquinas, Zanesville
9th, afternoon, St. John's (German), "
Sunday, 16th, St. Francis, Perry Co.
ensuing week, St. Ann's, Taylorsville
St. Michael's, Deavertown
Seven Dolors, Chancy

Sundy 23d, St. Mary's, Marietta
25th, St. James, Meigs Creek
27th, St. Michael's, Archer's Settlement,
Sts. Peter & Paul, St. John's, Malaga,
Monroe Co.

Sunday, 30th, St. Dominick's, Guernsey Co.

June 1, 1844

EPISCOPAL VISITATION. -- There were sixtyseven persons confirmed in St. Mary's church, Chillicothe, on Thursday, 23d May. The youth of the congregation, the girls dressed in white, with a handsome banner representing the Saviour blessing little children, marched in procession through the town, accompanied by a band of music, and were kindly entertained at Glen-Mary, by Mrs. William Marshall Anderson. Mr. Anderson addressed the happy group form the summit of a beautiful mound overshadowed by oaks and elms, edifying by reminding them that the day of his First Communion, and not those of Lodi, or Austerliz, or Wagram, was that which a Bonaparte remembered with the greatest pleasure. Human glory was infinitely inferior to the dignity to which they had been that day elevated. "BEING MADE PARTAKERS OF THE DIVINE NATURE." He exhorted his innocent hearers to persevere faithfully until death, and that God would give them brighter crowns than emperors, or kings ever wore. Mary the Mother of Jesus would pray for them to her divine Son, and protect them from the dangers to which their virtue was sure to be exposed in the world. They should catch the spirit of Catholic piety which consecrated to Heaven's Queen the sweet month of flowers, and present to her the Bouquet she loved best -- the Lily of purity, the Rose of love, the Violet of modesty, and the Forget-me-not of an everlasting remembrance." After the address, the Bishop solemnly blessed the young audience, and it was carried by acclamation that the Mound should thenceforward bear the name of "Mary."

On Friday evening, the bishop preached in the Lutheran church at Circleville. It was crowded with persons anxious to hear for the first time the doctrines of our church fairly stated by one of her own accredited ministers. Next morning Mass was celebrated at the house of a zealous German Catholic, Mr. Mayer, and the Holy sacraments administered to those prepared to receive them.

In Lancaster, three were seventy-six persons confirmed, many of whom made their First Communion the same day (Pentecost), there were some converts, and the congregation increases steadily. We were much edified by the piety of St. Mary's. The young Ladies of the congregation have had a convenient presbytery built for their zealous pastor, and they evince much of the virtue of Religion in the making of Vestments, the care of the sanctuary and the decoration of the Altar. Rev. Messrs. Juncker, Machebeuf and Thienpont accompany the Bishop through this part of the diocese.

CATHOLIC SETTLEMENT

The heirs of the late P. Quin offer great inducements to Catholics desirous of purchasing farms. They have a large tract of land on the Big Racoon, in Gallia County, where a handsome Church has been lately erected, and which, until the arrangements shall be completed for a resident Pastor, will be visited once a month, or oftener by a Clergyman from Portsmouth. It is one of the best wheat regions in the West, with salt, and coal in abundance. These together with the great water power and other natural advantages make it a most desirable Settlement. to those who will apply soon they will sell very low for Cash. For further particulars enquire (if by letter POST PAID, or if not attended to) of Rev.

Joseph O'Mealy, Portsmouth, Scioto County, Daniel Quin or Simon Doran, Wilksville, Gallia County, Ohio.

June 15, 1844

COLUMBUS, 6th June, 1844. EPISCOPAL VISITATION. -- There were fifty-three persons confirmed at St. Joseph's [near Somerset], on the 30th May. The church is a beautiful building, in the Gothic style, 122 feet long by 60 wide. It is not yet plastered, nor is the tower completed. When finished it will certainly be one of the finest churches, not only of this diocese, but of the U. States. The number of novices, destined for the Holy Ministry is nine, and Rev. messrs. Grace and Young, who have been for several years pursuing their theological studies in Italy are expected here this summer.

At St. Patrick's, 7 miles from Somerset, attended twice a month by Rev. Mr. O'Brien, from St. Joseph's, there were seventy-six confirmed, among whom eight, or nine, were converts. This Congregatoin has much increased in numbers. They need a much larger c hurch. On the following day forty-eight persons were confirmed at St. Louis Bertrand, Rehoboth. This church is also much too small to accommodate the congregation. It is attended twice a month from St. Joseph's, by Rev. Mr. Pozzo.

At the church of the Holy Trinity, Somerset, there were one hundred and two persons confirmed on last Sunday; in all two hundred and seventy-six confirmed in these four churches. On Monday Mr. James Whelan, a professed religious of the Ord. Preachers, was ordained Subdeacon in H. T. church, the Bishop having been assisted on this occasion by Rev. Messrs. Jarboe, Juncker, Posso and Cubero.

This is, indeed, a favored portion of the diocese. The spirit of piety bourht to this happy place by the founders of our holy faith in Ohio, has since been carefully cherished. The female youth of the neighborhood enjoy no ordinary advantages for religious and literary instruction, in St. Mary's Convent and Seminary; and the

devotedness of the fathers of the same order to the spiritual welfare of their congregations is evidently blessed with the happiest results. Our brief sojourn in this fervent Society was a remarkable contrast to the strife and anxiety whose dying murmurs reach us from afar. It seemed to like "an island of peace in the ocean of the world."

Rev. Mr. Juncker, who had prepared the German Catholics of thses congregations for the reception of the Holy Sacraments, soon left us to return for a short time to Chillicothe, before taking charge of the congregation at Dayton, Rev. Mr. Thienpont having obtained permission to return for a time to Europe. Rev. Mr. Machbeuf also left us at this point to return to Sandusky City previous to his departure for France, where he has also leave to spend s ome months. We shall anxiously look for the return of these two faithful fellow-laborers to this diocese.

Rev. Mr. Jarboe, Prior of St. Joseph's, conveyed the Bishop to Columbus. The congregation of this city is the worst provided with church accommodations, though otherwise one of the happiest and best attended, in the diocese. There were fifty-two persons confirmed here, and instructions were given in German and English by Rev. Mr. Schonat and Rev. Mr. Jarboe. Rev. Mr. Schonat has already acquired much facility in speaking and understanding the English language, so that the English portion of his flock are as much pleased as the German, with their zealous pastor. He will accompany the Bishop to the congregations of Marietta, Guernsey and Columbiana.

June 22, 1844

EPISCOPAL VISITATION. -- In St. Martin's chapel, Lynnville, (on the Nat. Road, 35 miles from Columbus, 18 from Zanesville and 7 from Newark,) there were fifteen confirmed on Saturday, June 8th. The last Mass was celebrated by Rev. Mr. Clarkson, and the Bishop and Rev. Mr. Jarboe preached. The Catholics of this vicinity have given much edification by having bought and fitted up this little church so handsomely, for the service of Almighty God.

On Sunday, 9th, there were sixty-seven persons confirmed in the church of St. Thomas Aq., and thirty-seven in the German Catholic church of St. Nicholas, Zanesville. These two churches are very solidly constructed of cutstone. The former is 132 by 65 ft., the latter 72 by 41 ft. The site of the St. Nicholas church is high and beautiful -- the church of St. Thomas loses much by the lowness of its situation. Neither is yet plastered.

June 29, 1844

EPISCOPAL VISITATION. -- Twenty-two persons were confirmed at St. Ann's church, Taylorsville; twelve at St. Michael's, Deavertown; forty-nine at St. Francis', Sunday Creek and eleven at the church of the Conception of the B. V. M., Chauncey. The churches at these places are finished.

The Right Rev. Bishop and Rev. Mr. Schonat were in Marietta on last Sunday. Discourses were delivered in German and English in the morning and evening, and fifteen persons were confirmed.

(To be continued)

Copyright, 1998, Catholic Record Society - Diocese of Columbus

197 E. Gay Street

Columbus, Ohio 43215

Donald M. Schlegel, editor